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BID NUMBER 7461294
GRODEN CENTER STAIR AND ELEVATOR ADDITIONS

86 Mount Hope Avenue
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

March 25, 2013

NOTICE:
This Addendum modifies, amends and supplements designated part of the CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS for the project identified as "Groden Center Stair and Elevator Additions”, 86 Mount
Hope Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island, dated August 15, 2011 and Addendum Number One, dated
March 18, 2013, is hereby made a part thereof by reference, and shall be as binding as though
inserted in its entirety in the locations designated hereunder.  It shall be the responsibility of the
Contractor to notify all subcontractor and suppliers he proposes to use for the various parts of the
work of any changes or modifications contained in this Addendum.  No claim for additional
compensation due to lack of knowledge of the contents of this Addendum will be considered.

PRE-BID MEETING:

A Pre Bid Conference was held on March 18, 2013 at 10:00 AM at the site.  Attached is the pre-bid
conference sign-in sheet.  The following items were discussed:

1. Bids are due Friday March 29, 2013 in duplicate and delivered to Purchasing, Second
Floor, One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI.  Bids must be delivered before 1:45 PM to be
considered.

2. Bids must be submitted with a 5% Bid Bond for the full cost of the Bid.
3. This project is a prevailing wage project with certified weekly payroll.
4. This project is RI Tax exempt.
5. All employees working within the building regarding this project must submit to a

background check and obtain approval from DCYF prior to the start of the project.
6. The project duration shall be a total of one hundred eighty days or less from Notice to

Proceed. Hours of work shall be 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM, Monday thru Friday.  Work on
Saturdays or evenings will be allowed at no additional cost to the project.  All weekend
work must be coordinated with Chris Suchmann’s Office.

7.  Time is of the essence and if the work can be completed in less than one hundred eighty
days, it would be greatly appreciated.

8. Parking:  There is NO parking in the adjacent parking lot.  All contractors and sub-
contractors shall park on surrounding streets.  Areas on the site will be designated for
dumpsters and box storage.  Delivery of supplies and equipment to the building and
storage within the building shall be coordinated through Chris Suchmann’s Office.

9. All present at the pre-bid meeting toured the site and the building.

SPECIFICATIONS:

1. Section 01 32 01, Construction Phasing

Article 1.5, Paragraph B
Delete paragraph B and insert “B.  The building will be occupied during all of the
construction process.”

2. Section 00 42 13, Bid Form

Delete Section in its entirety and insert the attached revised Specification Section
00 42 13.

3. Section 08 80 00, Glazing Systems



***ADDENDUM TWO***
PAGE 2 OF 5

Article 2.4 Fire-Protection-Rated Glazing, paragraph B, Subparagraph 1 add the following:
“d. SAFTIFIRST Fire Rated Glazing Solutions; PYRAN Platinum L”

2. Section 09 68 13, Carpet

Delete Section in its entirety and insert the attached revised Specification Section
09 68 13.

DRAWINGS:

1. Drawing C1.01, Site Plan and Site Details

a. Revise Detail 4/C1.01 to include the following:
Overall height of concrete retaining wall from bottom of footing to top of exposed
concrete shall be 7’-0”

b. Revise Specific Construction Note #7 as follows:
Delete “(Refer to detail 5/C1.01 for additional information)” and insert “(Surface pad to
be TotTurf Aromatic Poured in Place Playground Surfacing as manufactured by
TotTurf a Playcore Company or equal.  Refer to manufactures written
recommendations for installation requirements.  Contractor shall install a 3” asphaltic
binder course on 6” of gravel fill all on compacted fill sub base)”.

2. Drawing A1.01, West Wing Basement & Intermediate Entry Vestibule Floor & Demolition
Plans

a. Delete “(Specific Construction Note #2)” in its entirety and insert new Specific
Construction Note #2. Note to read “(Infill existing stairway opening with a 1hr rated
floor system comprising of 2” composite metal deck and 2-1/2” concrete sub-floor
based on U.L. design no. D925.  Refer to detail 14/S1.01 for additional information.”

b. Remove “(ADD ALTERNATE 1)” from Specific Demolition Note 15.

3. Drawing A1.02, West Wing First & Second Floor & Demolition Plans

a. Add demolition note #17 to specific demolition notes.  Note shall read “Contractor to
remove and dispose of existing finish floor covering down to original wood finish
flooring system.”

b. Delete “(specific demolition note #11)” from Classroom 202A and Classroom 205 and
insert “(specific demolition note #17)”.

c. Delete “(Specific Construction Note #2)” in its entirety and insert new Specific
Construction Note #2. Note to read “(Infill existing stairway opening with a 1hr rated
floor system comprising of 2” composite metal deck and 2-1/2” concrete sub-floor
based on U.L. design no. D925.  Refer to detail 14/S1.01 for additional information.”

d. Remove “(ADD ALTERNATE 1)” from Specific Demolition Note 15.

4. Drawing A1.03, East Wing Partial Demo/New Floor Plans

a. Add demolition note #18 to specific demolition notes.  Note shall read “Contractor shall
cut off and dispose of existing hoist beam above existing second floor opening.  Repair
and patch opening as required prior to construction of new East Wing stair tower.”

b. Insert new specific demolition note #18 near door B210.

c. Delete “(2’-0” FOOTING)” dimension in detail 1/A1.03 and insert “(3’-0” FOOTING)”

d. Remove “(ADD ALTERNATE 1)” from Specific Demolition Note 15.
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5. Drawing A1.05, West Wing Reflected Ceiling Plans

a. Ceiling plan at second floor Stair “A” should be modified to indicate Gypsum Board
ceiling above second floor landing only.  Remaining area of Stair “A” should be
indicated as open to structure.

6. Drawing A4.03, Wall Sections & Details

a. Revise Detail 3/A4.03 to include the following:
i. Delete “(1x6 ? TRIM)” and insert “(1x6 HARDWOOD TRIM)”
ii. Delete “(1x? SHEET)” and insert “(3/4-INCH A-B GRADE PLYWOOD

WALL COVERING)”
iii. Delete “(1x? BULLNOSE EDGE)” and insert “(3/4-INCH A-A GRADE

PLYWOOD WALL CAP W/ BULLNOSED HARDWOOD EDGE)”
iv. Delete “(5-inch SLAB ON GRADE W/ W.W.W. ?)” and insert “(5-INCH

SLAB ON GRADE W/ 6X6 – W1.4 X W1.4 WELDED WIRE FABRIC)”

7. Drawing A6.00, Door, Window and Room Finish Schedules

a. Delete “(Exist WD)” floor finish indicated in classroom 202B and insert “(LCT)”

b. Delete “(Note 3)” remark indicated in classroom 202B.

c. Delete “(VB)” wall base indicated in Entry Vestibule 100 and insert “(WD)”

d. Add Remark #6 to the Room Finish Schedule.  Note shall read “Contractor to provide
and install Vinyl Padded wall and floor covering similar to the Guardian 2” system as
manufactured by Resilite Sports Products, Inc or equal.  System must be NFPA 701
Compliant.”

e. Add Remark #6 to Rooms 005, 105, and 203.

f. Delete “(GWB)” ceiling material indicated in Stair “B”.

g. Delete “(ALUM)” door material indicated for doors 111, 114, and B100 and insert
“(HM)”

CLARIFICATIONS:

1. It was stated at the pre-bid meeting that plumbing drawings were not included in the set of
documents.
Answer: Plumbing work is limited to the removal, redesign and installation of new fixtures
located within a second floor bathroom.  The interior elevations for this bathroom
modification are details 5, 6 and 7 on sheet A1.06.  Below the details is a fixture schedule
indicating the different bathroom fixtures and a description of work required for modification
to the existing plumbing piping.

2. Is the school occupied year round?
Answer: Yes

3. How many days after contract award should the contractor anticipate receiving the NTP?
Answer: The rule of thumb is approximately 30 days.

4. Is the city or state issuing the building permits?
Answer: This is a state project and therefore the contractor needs to pull the required
permits through the state.

5. Can Excavated Material be stockpiled on site during construction?
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Answer: Yes as indicated in article 3.11 of Specification 31 20 00 Earthwork.

6. Can excavated material be reused for backfilling?
Answer: Yes, assuming the excavated material meets the requirements for fill in
specification 31 20 00 Earthwork.

7. Are Bollards required at the transformer?
Answer: Bollards are typically not required in locations that are inaccessible by vehicular
traffic and this assumption will be used for bidding purposes.  This will need to be
coordinated with National Grid during construction.

8. How will the electrical service shutdown be addressed?
Answer: The contractor will need to coordinate this shutdown with the owner.

9. Specification section 015000 indicates that the owner will pay the cost of electrical.  Who
will pay the other temporary facilities?
Answer: The owner will pay for water but the contractor will have to pay for any temporary
heating required prior to the addition being tied into the existing heating system.

10. Is a jobsite trailer necessary or will an area of the building be used?
Answer: A jobsite trailer is not necessary.

11. Is a job sign required?
Answer: A Job Sign is not required.

12. How much gravel fill is required in inches under the slabs and sidewalks?
Answer: Provide 8” of gravel under sidewalks and 12” of gravel under slabs on grade.

13. Asbestos is evident in the building – is removal part of the scope of work?
Answer: Asbestos removal scheduling will need to be coordinated with the owner as they
will have it removed by their abatement contractor.

14. Is there any other hazardous material removal that is part of the work such as lead paint,
PCB ballasts, etc.?
Answer: We have been informed that the existing exterior walls have lead paint that was
encapsulated.  The status of the interior plaster walls regarding lead paint is unknown.  The
other item that Chris Suchmann indicated is that the slab has a radon abatement system
which may or may not come into play.

15. Are internal grids to be used in locations the 1” insulated glass is specified?
Answer: Yes, internal grids are to be provided at all 1” insulated glass locations.

16. At the opening between Room 200 and 201 where does the vinyl base and wood base
start/end?
Answer: Vinyl Base is attached to G type walls that frame out the opening between Room
200 and 201.  Existing Wood base should be refinished on existing wall between corridor
201 and classroom 202A.  New wood base shall be installed on gypsum board wall
construction between corridor 201, restroom 204 and classroom 205.  New wood base to
have profile that matches existing adjacent wood base to remain.

17. Is there a detail of the grate for the sump pump?
Answer: No, provide 1” Galv. Steel grating supported on 3/8” x 2” galv. flat bar typ. all
around.

18. The enlarged floor plan 3/A1.01 indicates that the existing exterior door and frame is to be
removed.  The new floor plans and sections do not indicate the infill to be used for this
opening.  Please advise?
Answer: The contractor shall infill this opening with two layers of CMU block (wall type “B”
with no EFIS).  Each layer of block is to align with face of existing adjacent wall to remain.
Provide steel reinforcing as indicated in wall type “B”.
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19. Please Clarify Add Alternate No. 1?
Answer: Add Alternate No. 1 has been deleted and related work added to the base bid
amount.

NOTICE TO ALL CONTRACTORS:
Contractors shall call our office to verify number of Addendum issued at least 24 hours in advance
of bid submission.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the bid form may, at the
sole discretion of the Owner, serve as justification to reject bid.

END OF WRITTEN ADDENDUM
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SECTION 00 42 13 – BID FORM

TO: State of Rhode Island
Department of Adminsitration
Office of Purchases
One Capitol Hill
Providence, RI  02908-5859

PROJECT: Elevator and Stair Additions
The Groden Center
Providence, Rhode Island

DATE: __________________________________________________

SUBMITTED BY: __________________________________________________
(include address __________________________________________________
tel. no., and __________________________________________________
license no. as __________________________________________________
applicable) __________________________________________________

BASE BID

1. Having examined the Place of the Work and all matters referred to in the Instructions to
Bidders, and in the Contract Documents dated August 15, 2011 prepared by Edward Rowse
Architects, Inc., Architect for the above mentioned project, we, the undersigned, hereby offer
to enter into a Contract to perform the Work for the sum of:

$ , .
(Numeric)

(Written)

WE HAVE INCLUDED THE REQUIRED BID SURETY AS REQUIRED BY THE INVITATION
TO BID.

2. ADDENDA

The following Addenda have been received.  The modifications to the Bid Documents noted
below have been considered and all costs are included in the Bid Sum.

Addendum No. 1, dated ______________ Addendum No. 2, dated ________________
Addendum No. 3, dated ______________ Addendum No. 4, dated ________________

3. ACCEPTANCE

This Bid shall be irrevocably open to acceptance for 90 days from the Bid closing date.  If
this Bid is accepted by the Owner within 90 days, we will:

Execute the Agreement subject to compliance with required State regulatory agency
approvals as described in the Invitation to Bidders.

Furnish the required bonds in compliance with amended provisions of the Instructions to
Bidders.
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Commence work within seven (10) days after receipt of a Purchase Order.

If this bid is accepted within 90 days, and we fail to commence the work, or we fail to
provide the required bond (s), the security deposit shall be forfeited as damages to the
Owner by reason of our failure, limited to the amount of lesser of the value of the security
deposit, or of the difference between this Bid and the Bid upon which the Contract is signed.
In the event our Bid is not accepted within 90 days, the required security deposit shall be
returned to the undersigned, in compliance with provisions of the "Instructions to Bidders";
unless a mutually satisfactory arrangement is made in writing for its retention and validity
for an extended period of time.

4. CONTRACT TIME

If this bid is accepted, we will complete the work in Base Bid No. One in 180 calendar days
from receipt of a Purchase Order.  Contract time will be mutually extended if additional work
is included.

8. BID FORM SIGNATURES

_______________________________________ CORPORATE SEAL
(Bidder's printed name)

By: ___________________________________
(Signature)

Title: __________________________________

END OF SECTION

REQUIREMENT FOR LICENSE NUMBER:

In compliance with the requirements of Rhode Island General Law, Section 5-65-23, my
Rhode Island license number for the work to be performed by this firm as prime
contractor is:

LICENSE NUMBER:________________________
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SECTION 09 68 13 - CARPET

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS

A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary
Conditions and Division 01 Specification Sections, apply to this Section.

1.2 SUMMARY

A. Section includes:

1. Modular carpet tile.

B. Related Requirements:

1. Division 09 Section "Resilient Flooring" for resilient wall base and accessories installed
with carpet.

1.3 ACTION SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data:  For each type of product.

1. Include manufacturer's written data on physical characteristics, durability, and fade
resistance.

2. Include installation recommendations for each type of substrate.

B. Samples:  For each of the following products and for each color and texture required.  Label
each Sample with manufacturer's name, material description, color, pattern, and designation
indicated on Drawings and in schedules.

1. Carpet Tile Entrance Mat (MAT):  Full-size Sample.

1.4 INFORMATIONAL SUBMITTALS

A. Product Test Reports:  For carpet, for tests performed by a qualified testing agency.

B. Sample Warranty:  For special warranty.

1.5 CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS

A. Maintenance Data:  For carpet tiles to include in maintenance manuals.  Include the following:

1. Methods for maintaining carpet, including cleaning and stain-removal products and
procedures and manufacturer's recommended maintenance schedule.

2. Precautions for cleaning materials and methods that could be detrimental to carpet.
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1.6 MAINTENANCE MATERIAL SUBMITTALS

A. Furnish extra materials, from the same product run, that match products installed and that are
packaged with protective covering for storage and identified with labels describing contents.

1. Carpet Tile Entrance Mat (MAT):  Full-size units equal to 5 percent of amount installed
for each type indicated, but not less than 10 sq. yd. (8.3 sq. m).

1.7 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Fire-Test-Response Ratings:  Where indicated, provide carpet tile identical to those of
assemblies tested for fire response according to NFPA 253 by a qualified testing agency.

1.8 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING

A. Comply with CRI 104.

1.9 FIELD CONDITIONS

A. Comply with CRI 104 for temperature, humidity, and ventilation limitations.

B. Environmental Limitations:  Do not deliver or install carpet until spaces are enclosed and
weathertight, wet work in spaces is complete and dry, and ambient temperature and humidity
conditions are maintained at occupancy levels during the remainder of the construction period.

C. Do not install carpet over concrete slabs until slabs have cured and are sufficiently dry to bond
with adhesive and concrete slabs have pH range recommended by carpet tile manufacturer.

1.10 WARRANTY

A. Special Warranty for Carpet Tiles:  Manufacturer agrees to repair or replace components of
carpet tile installation that fail in materials or workmanship within specified warranty period.

1. Warranty does not include deterioration or failure of carpet tile due to unusual traffic,
failure of substrate, vandalism, or abuse.

2. Failures include, but are not limited to, more than 10 percent edge raveling, snags, runs,
dimensional stability, excess static discharge, loss of tuft bind strength, loss of face fiber
and delamination.

3. Warranty Period (MAT):  Lifetime limited.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1 CARPET ENTRANCE MAT

A. Basis-of-Design Product:  Carpet materials indicated below shall be as manufactured by Shaw
Contract Group.  Comparable products by alternate manufacturers are acceptable subject to
compliance with the quality and performance requirements established by the specified
products.

B. Carpet Tile Entrance Mat – MAT:
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1. Style Name / Number:  Welcome II 5T031 as selected by Architect.
2. Size: 24” x 24”
3. Construction:  Needlebond hobnail
4. Dye Method:  Solution dyed.
5. Fiber Product:  Pet Polyester
6. Primary Backing:  SYNTHETIC
7. Secondary Backing:  ecoworx
8. Gauge:  1/12
9. Tufted Weight:  49 oz.
10. Stitches per Inch:  11.00
11. Finished Pile Thickness:  0.274
12. Average Density:  6,477 ozs./cu. yd.
13. Flammability:  ASTM E 648 flooring radiant panel class I, ASTM E 662 NBS Smoke

Chamber less than 450.
14. Electrostatic Propensity:  Less than 3.5 KV, permanent conductive filament.
15. Architect reserves the right to select, allocate and vary styles and colors throughout the

building.

2.2 INSTALLATION ACCESSORIES

A. Trowelable Leveling and Patching Compounds:  Latex-modified, hydraulic-cement-based
formulation provided or recommended by carpet tile manufacturer.

B. Adhesives (MAT):  Water-resistant, mildew-resistant, nonstaining, pressure-sensitive type to
suit products and subfloor conditions indicated, that complies with flammability requirements
for installed carpet tile and is recommended by carpet tile manufacturer for releasable
installation.

C. Seam Adhesive:  Hot-melt adhesive tape or similar product recommended by carpet
manufacturer for sealing and taping seams and butting cut edges at backing to form secure
seams and to prevent pile loss at seams.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1 EXAMINATION

A. Examine substrates, areas, and conditions, with Installer present, for compliance with
requirements for maximum moisture content, alkalinity range, installation tolerances, and other
conditions affecting carpet tile performance.  Examine carpet tile for type, color, pattern, and
potential defects.

B. Concrete Subfloors:  Verify that concrete slabs comply with ASTM F 710 and the following:

1. Slab substrates are dry and free of curing compounds, sealers, hardeners, and other
materials that may interfere with adhesive bond.

2. Moisture Testing:  Perform tests recommended by manufacturer.  Proceed with
installation only after substrates pass testing.

a. Perform anhydrous calcium chloride test, ASTM F 1869.  Proceed with installation
only after substrates have maximum moisture-vapor-emission rate that is less
than the maximum allowed by the carpet manufacturer.

b. Perform relative humidity test using in situ probes, ASTM F 2170.  Proceed with
installation only after substrates have a maximum relative humidity level
measurement that is less than the maximum allowed by the carpet manufacturer.
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c. Contractor shall provide copies of drawing(s) indicating test locations and copies
of test results.

3. Subfloor finishes comply with requirements specified in Division 03 Section "Cast-in-
Place Concrete" for slabs receiving carpet tile.

4. Subfloors are free of cracks, ridges, depressions, scale, and foreign deposits.

C. Proceed with installation only after unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected.

3.2 PREPARATION

A. General:  Comply with CRI 104, "Site Conditions; Floor Preparation," and with carpet tile
manufacturer's written installation instructions for preparing substrates indicated to receive
carpet installation.

B. Use trowelable leveling and patching compounds, according to manufacturer's written
instructions, to fill cracks, holes, depressions, and protrusions in substrates.  Fill or level cracks,
holes and depressions 1/8 inch (3 mm) wide or wider and protrusions more than 1/32 inch (0.8
mm) unless more stringent requirements are required by manufacturer's written instructions.

C. Remove coatings, including curing compounds, and other substances that are incompatible
with adhesives and that contain soap, wax, oil, or silicone, without using solvents.  Use
mechanical methods recommended in writing by carpet tile manufacturer.

D. Broom and vacuum clean substrates to be covered immediately before installing carpet tile.

3.3 INSTALLATION

A. General:  Comply with CRI 104, Section 14, "Carpet Modules," and with carpet tile
manufacturer's written installation instructions.

B. Installation Method:  As recommended in writing by carpet tile manufacturer.

C. Maintain dye lot integrity.  Do not mix dye lots in same area.

D. Cut and fit carpet to butt tightly to vertical surfaces, permanent fixtures, and built-in furniture
including cabinets, pipes, outlets, edgings, thresholds, and nosings.  Bind or seal cut edges as
recommended by carpet manufacturer.

E. Extend carpet into toe spaces, door reveals, closets, open-bottomed obstructions, removable
flanges, alcoves, and similar openings.

F. Maintain reference markers, holes, and openings that are in place or marked for future cutting
by repeating on finish flooring as marked on subfloor.  Use nonpermanent, nonstaining marking
device.

G. Install pattern parallel to walls and borders.

H. Comply with carpet manufacturer’s written recommendations for seam locations and direction
of carpet; maintain uniformity of carpet direction and lay of pile.  At doorways, center seams
under the door in the closed position.

3.4 CLEANING AND PROTECTION

A. Perform the following operations immediately after installing carpet:
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1. Remove excess adhesive, seam sealer, and other surface blemishes using cleaner
recommended by carpet tile manufacturer.

2. Remove yarns that protrude from carpet surface.
3. Vacuum carpet tile using commercial machine with face-beater element.

B. Protect installed carpet to comply with CRI 104, Section 16, "Protecting Indoor Installations."

C. Protect carpet tile against damage from construction operations and placement of equipment
and fixtures during the remainder of construction period.  Use protection methods indicated or
recommended in writing by carpet tile manufacturer.

END OF SECTION




